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Information



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 10:18 AM

To: ‘maralextech@gmail.com’

Subject: Centerpoint SWD application [pBL1932954303] SWD-2320
Attachments: 1.6.20_Maralex_Centerpoint_Admin Review Checklist.pdf

To whom it may concern,

After initial review of the Centerpoint SWD #1 ([pBL1932954303] SWD-2320) application, it has been determined that
the Division will need the following information to consider the application complete:

o A wellbore history including any leaks and corresponding repairs previously made and specifically what was used
to repair the well
e A record of Env compliance; all releases must be closed or in process
e Notice in the paper see requirement in NMAC 19.15.26 (C)
e AOR wells that penetrate injection interval, and schematics of plugged wells
e Source water analysis, and fresh water analysis
e List of affected parties that require notice
O BLM or SLO or tribal notice
e Statement from qualified person endorsing application

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions,

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477






